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q. | < AT @ 31 %59 30,%¥%3 33.04
3. | AT ¥%0,95%,000.00 %¥9%,2%%,000.00 99.0%
3. | g HEerE A 4\8938,000.00 §3,%%\9,000.00 (5.%%)
¥ | FEETE AT ¥Y,920 000,00 3%,2%3,000.00 355
L | AT g 95 4% ¥ 000 00 43,395,000.00 ¥9 Y%
% | & A 9,33903,000,00 9,%3¥,5%¥,000,00 Y.3¢
i Elo?h—l' q;iﬁ' c[,OOO’OOO]OOO.OO (]]OOyOOyO0,000.00 -
S | gg HATHT 93,843,000,00 499,095,000.00 9y, 9y,

FEIAS Afeead] a9 T F.2095 /06 T FTe AT..R09%, /050 (FHIS AT TFH) AT TXH! F AHT ek Portfolio

T B ATEAR el AERT AT TRIFEH |

JTa. Q00K /0T0 JTA. 09T /0WE
*.§. | dfwrer fefew (ST AT ) (%) | (ST AT @) (%) | gfg i

q | Fwta 4 q09,2%%,000.00 55,%%3,000.00 9e.43
3 | AHfEE S 49,9%0,000.00 39,33%,000.00 (1%.%5)
NI T - - -
¥ | Hra¥ arET 943,209 000,00 935,0%%,000.00 0.9
Y | giiiafes S %¥,349,000.00 905,%34,000.00 (43.%0)
% | fafae & %R,¥4¥,000.00 3¥,%99,93¢.00 50.3%
@ | ST, TSl AT STereldl 39,8 ¥Y%,000.00 33,5\9%, 000,00 3¥.03
S | @" S - - -
FA ST TH 850,0Z8,000.00 8498 ,B58,000.00 99.03
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AT A, R0WRI050 F FAT HAT TFH FHA ATHATIeE & ¥% 00 FIUS AT WH G | 47 ATHT Yo ATSA ATeeal
T.9.3095109, FT FIET ATl JaTHT 99.03 % o TEN WwH B | favrq Fe1 Afgrata dfws &omr sfauar qeaar
HATFATE S AHSATHT ATaE 9H AT, R09R1050 H AHS HATTIRH FFATA AT d&d dTed dMH1 a9
T FeH ATH AHHET RIST =E7) |

g) wHEed femr
FFIATA =T AT F.309R1050 & HFX AT TFA ATHT AFATT ATAGHT AT J9THT ATHAT @1 F591 [a&q TR0
JATT HTATAT Aled FA % THewaTe dTHT JaT ITed TRIST ATSREH B |

*9. | faeRur =
F) | T BEATAT q
@) | grafire STy ©
M| eTET FEE 30
o) | SUTET HATT B
) | THET FSUER %
=) | THTIET SATHT HTSIER 3

STFAT g

W) UASTAT SGT

TH FFIAMA AT A THIFIEATE YT (a9 AT FLLTHAT TG AT G FFIAT . ¥ fedred K==
FFT f. & Direct Cession ¥ EAGT ATAFATIHT Direct Reinsurance Treaty ¢ ATUH! @ | A1 Ferfiraer fafa=
AT FFAEEHT HYY THERIF] ATIHAT Co-insurance T4T Facultative TAETAT ATETH-TaTH T TXHT & | I
FHIATS fagefl TAETAT FFEEET T g3 T Al FFHEE G [TATHT FThes Ahd Sa@d awmT Ta
ATTHT T | FFIATA TRAHT GIC Re HT FJcaAT [FT HFI-Tge® T [ATHT TRIAT (Reinsurance Treaty) TeTahRoT
T G |

General Insurance Corporation of India, Mumbai, India.

Ocean International Reinsurance Co.Ltd., Barbados North America.

Asian Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok, Thailand.

GIC Bhutan Re Company Ltd. Bhutan.

Kenya Reinsurance Corporation Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya.

Oman Reinsurance Company, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman.

East Africa Reinsurance Company Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya.

CICA Re, Togo, Africa.

Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd., Kathmandu, Nepal

Himalayan Reinsurance Company Ltd. Kathmandu, Nepal

WWWWWWWWWWWH%WWW
J.B. Boda Insurance and Reinsurance Brokers Pvt.Ltd., Mumbai India.

= J.B.Boda & Co.(S) PTE. LTD., Singapore.

= Pioneer Insurance and Reinsurance Broker Pvt. Ltd. India

= Protection Insurance and Reinsurance Broker Pvt.Ltd. Bahrain

= Synergy Re (Labuan), Singapore

= Riskcare Broking Services, Mumbai, India.

o) " gy fawre ur afa fawr:

FEIATR] THAAT FHATIER! FTHERTATT, FLAT T AALATTAT (9T T8 ARl T FATAT, TTafTeF, qEm ¥ T
FTATAAFEEHT FATA FHANGEH HIASEAT TAT AAEA ATAGNE T a9+ Institute AT fafa= fawas girer o
AfeHe® Ja T4 AR T fAsiiad ST FFaees q91 97 SrHT Jiahore 9 oM 0T Insurance Institute
Nepal Ltd. ¢ 9T FHIAT IITF (A dATfaH F4T National Insurance Academy, Pune, India SIT& STATSTA g+ X!
AMATEEHT TEART TRTSE ATTHT & | WY FEART FUARIEES THLT THATT FEIIHT T HTATATSE g T
TAT TIT TAT grfgepeorare Sy fagere, afvqw, @, fom 7 afkds 9uer faugesst S AThd GHT GHAAT JRIEn
fad oruar T | ATA. 095109 BT AT HHIRT FEAHT HFIATAT TMAT q9T FIX AT T AT TEAT ¥
SAT FAT A= TEHT 395 ST T FA 3 ST FHART FTART TEHT ERT PRI TRTST ATewa |

T) TEBE I :
F afq Fwar afeqdr gAAT A GRATHRT AfF BRATEATTH FEANTT TR AT TAT THFT g | ETHI FATAR
afafasr geeres a9 9fd &1 90 T g9d WEH G | H9Te dTAT GARIOEE GHT GHTAT S AUHT (RS,
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AT T R09R, FAT fAFATEAT R0%Q AHEF FRINTT qumEd FERAT AERTET 004, FEAT T 083 q9T fadra
U R0%3 AT TATAT HIATAT TUHI FAAT ATEATERH QU FTHT GEAT T HFAT Gqag THl B |

) HEAAIHT FeeAlerebl ATHT HITEIDT AT TFEeUAT et AIHThT UTRUT 33 SHITWH 8T & ¢

9.

AT AT TIIFROTaTE ATFUHT ATH FhT IOl R09R AT =7 HAT TEAAT HAH T T4 I fger
HATF o= e (Aoiiad STHT FFIIRAT T ATIRHT I /T Ja1 T T FATSThT AT JTIh (At
AT FHFIIHT Tiead qdT SAle TS |

9 FHFreR fAfd R06R|0510% Tq FFI faere aTfie qumaTe afed faeTe y=daEa qattae FEAHET JEATTE
THE TAT FAATIRY FHEH! SR TMHE FTAAT FHL 0130 FHT FTATTHT TEhHT HATIF THegh! 1% Tfeerd
AR FEAHTIRYT SARHT GRAd (Conversion) TRT FFIATRI 9TAR FTHE AT Y9:¥ %, TAeTael AT H1aH
T rfead fFaraes femere @efa fagqs )

FFIAIH] STGHTFHT AT FTAT TR THAT TATHR T |

o

ATHTHAF Retail Business @Ts S=d TATHGATHT & T FFIAIH] AGHI ARG ATHIAG AR T HAATS
[EEEREERITE e

I ARFREN AT ATET H, T TAT TSTGel AAT T THAAT JaTeh! T FET TAHT AN F9TeRT JTHIT
T A FaT IR T A |

TR AT TR0 YTEhehl ATALAHATH ATRAT AT ATHT YISdae® TAATH] AT, |

fstras sraTeer &= sl qfFerr T T9 ¥ [ qUusl SH Faardsl asars WEN SaRgHaedrs

afaeran gfawe feq gamg fee )

) ofrenfire ar rawfe wwaw:
FEATPT (AT ST AR Gl e FART o7 AT g TR LT AT TIT AP GeATeeelTs
AT FAT IUAT TRTE GHYY TFed HIIH TCT ANTATS Meedl [SUH B |

AT FRERHAT o T4 faxiia dearesdt afq aferr Sfae Fecadul g | od: emd o 9% q47 fad geames «awmad

ATRAT TTedad, AaaaHE Haaes, dHIEdes, FHAREE qda7 I7 TIERATAEEET ATTATHdT, TRERTAr

SWal [ o X o
AMAAATIOT ATITTHT FHYY ¥ (& Tw AN |

Y) TATAS YRATTAT HUHT W
T o 095 /06, HT FATAF ATHITHT F EXHT ATTH |

fa. | wercrbeEer aW R =
q ST AT 5SS, ALET 990,000
R IRAT 1 A qBIGT TFF, (AT F=AAF (AT AredeAr feuéde ©r ar.fq.) 932,040
3 # IR &g, garas (it Tedr gersedwe FFer ar.fa) 200,000
% 7 FeRfeaTdr g1, g=Tere 3Y,%¥Y40
£l A7 faw gETE A9, @ aAarad -
% AT 9T 79 e, FHTd 9909
© AT GoIAT AL, HeATAD %00

&) PREARATE AR U T&T HRAEE:
T FHAR] FREARATS AT A FEEA AAT TH WH G
9) feitas AT FEs g g giaersr,
) HIHT I YA STAAATR] 9T,
3)  SAATIHT TREdTAR] FRO ST TTRqd THT TG dTel qied] aAaaa Aeldaurd SaHesd! R AT AT @
¥) BT 9T AT qRearT WUhl qHET a97 S q97 [adid GEITere Sl Jeldaaeed] S97d dThRgRT T
FHEIEHT AT FATT e ATATTHT AT T =ebT BT FFAATR PRI GG TR,
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GO FiTaaeHT qTH HHhldee e AT EFT cbl‘hqd "|H‘\,<bl SR *I(Idd?}ll |

FHET AT ATF. 3095 /09 H[ ATATYT F(SHiE TH [FhIE RS HBRT STHRT TRTIee |

AR T OB WY T HUHT % ST, Tl Javey Sfehd Hed, vl SR Wohd §HegT 301 |1 ardd seusier
T IRBT FHAT IHH ¥ AT JAY TG IR A Seggeb AT FUT ToeArbaigears oawqgar fafem afvgar T s
FREH IR qud WifawAT YT IHH AT WehTE Ak

FEIATA AT T, 3095 /09%, /T FH SR TR FILH LRI SATTHRT TRISTE |

o sl asmT FFEEA 3 TEHT WS FFURDT FRIARDT W I W STIE aeDT STeaT et feufaaT TaRmaae:
T ATF. 009,095 T FIHEAT AT ATF. 095 /0L HT FFIAIER] FRIATTHT YT T AT ATMIF TUHT TTHAT TEHT
JiqaEwRT AT FAT TRTHT G | T FFIAH] F GeTIF HFIAT ARl ERT AFERT IRTSTE] |

TR TUT ATHT TEAS FFUA ST ST TR IR@T TG FRIAREE T AT SFUHIaT SRIERAT YT o
Aecayut ufvade

TG FEIATHRT ETAAFHP] FRIAR [Aoiiad AT a9 |77 qUHT T FFIATR] FREAR AATHT FHF Fecaqul aiad
AVTHT ATHERT TRISE |

ot il aET FFUTERT STURMA IRRUH e HFURIATE JUsH IRTYHT ATADTS!
FFIATH] ATIRAT SARIHEEATE el ATAHRT YT AHUHT ZERT FaTd TRISEa] |

q3) fora snfiie amT FFUdteT Fares TuT ueiueRiEerd fager JaRer @it faawuT T @vuEar IR FRaRAT fiwes

AT IEHT WY AT FFaRAT foIoigedie HFusial YT e W

TH HFIATHT GEATAS qIT TRIIHEIEE FFIHIER] AT BRIATHT God ALedh] STHel RIS |

98) ferr anfiier aciAT HFIET TFafeT THRIATEEAT Gl YeaTcieh auT folsieT AfHeT AT SATTHIT TR JTAT JUASE

%)

TRTSTHT AAGBTRID! SRRT :
farre anfder auwT FFEIATET GHEfT GRTATEEHT E FATAE JAT [ASThT ATTHH! ATTIRE! AR ST ATEH
FERT FAMT WIS |

FEIHTA ATRAT SR ATl @IXE AVRHl HRRT ATHHET IRTSTe |

AN THAI0T YUTTRT WY & THTHT T HTHT WY ST faeqa faamor:

FEIAH] ATANE (I JUTAT GE AT FANT GMAA HTIH THFT AT FFIATA ATTIF TmE fafTaaraer,
FHAT FaAT o (AAHTEA, AUSRIEECT FATAAA, TTa FTAA, TTATHT FATTAA, T 11T, Risk Management
Policy & Procedure, & T4T TeTaws] TATHA, TFITT AGHI TAT ATARFRT FATHATT (HAAT FATard, ATTHT TAT
qufeaerer srafafy afe qifed iy gaTEERT FOET AR ART ATCHT G | TER T FEETEE], 060 FHITH FEH
qY Aqfed RIS JETad [HeTIAT Fiaae J97 9 TRTH! T |

FFIAT UF, R0%3 AT UF, R06R, dTHT fawmEell, 0%, dTHEH! LN GET THdl (AT, R09%, 79T FHT
YIIeRRTETe TR AHIAT ST TRUH (a9, GRTT UF ANELT 907 F9HT 9T T4 Fleag @dl TRl T 10d B |

FFIAIPT AANF TETIIEAATS e a7 araefl smrs+ fafq 06108130 T a¥e Fards afafaar 990 o T
U aR W@aw argd AEE THSULTE FH B. & S. Associates Chartered Accountants @Ts IR TRTHN B |
e FHT GRS Sy STHbR AEANTT qemad ar=dr faaferer 200y guifsaw faw afafq gar syatafaes
TS RTHT ATHHET RISTE |
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ATAE QYU |fAfT

2T ATSE TS5, AET - qASE
1 UH IS A0, AT Heed fadiia g1 - g gaa

ATIF a9 3095 /09 T Y (U1 I HITd FIMIT ATATTHR! 56 TR 3 |
g) e, Siew aeTue qur fada TaeemT (Sesd) gfafa

T FoIAT Fadl, F=Teleh - T

AT FAR TETGR AT, THE FAFRT AT, - T

AT U FAR FIIR, TeTdd Feva~ds, faq v gqE - 98 af=a

i o9 2095 /09 W 9% (HIE) Ueh NIHl, SIigH aaedq" q47 foaig wegqar (dreda=dT) qiafasl da®

TEET |
) g W quT O tAT SfAfe

o Ferfsrar 71, g=ras - ATSTh

AT FHAR TETER AT, TAE FEFRI A - T

AT S THSAT A0, AT (AT aHE - g afea

AT T 095 /068, AT 9%, (ITEH) T2F ST qThIHT qAT TAAET GIATTEHT TS5H TAHT G |
¥) wEuRe giHid

A qOR [FF F=ATAD - T

o oA Hed, AT A= faaima gq@ - ¥ gtag

AfIF a9 3095 /09 AT & () TH A@IIETT ATATTH! T5F TAH 3 |
§) st gfgawor fraror afif

IRAT 7 TH qBIGT TFF (A1), =D - HATE
AT FHR FTETGR AT, THE HAFRT AR - AT
AT Gord Hedd, AR = faaima gHa - g qfea

AT ad 3095 /0%, /T 3 (AIF) Jash qedta 91fgehor fHamer afafas doF a8+ & |

) SR AdeTUe qfafa

AT GoIAT HAL, HeATAD - T
1 SIvTs T @A, TeTh HeTIavds - IS qrag

ATF a9 3095 /09 H § (Th) Teh T¥ AGETIT AHITH T5F TdH T |
) 3P auT guivaeer Su-giafa

IRAT AT TA qBIGT TFF (A1), F=ATAH - HATE
# AR TF - T
IR HESCIN] - T
AT TS I IWEAT, FAA AR THE - g9 qtaa

i 9 3095 /06, | Y (1) Yk AITHT q4T GARAE II-ATHIT T T5F TqH G |
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TS

iR e IJu-afafa

AT FoTAT s, G=TeAh - HATSTH
AT AR TETER AT, THE HEFR AR - =
o AH I, AWy T IHE - 9 qtaq

e a9 3005 /09 |1 § (TH) Yaeh STEH ATEITAT IT-FHITH! T5F TdH 3 |

qu) o anfiier aciaT G e GEw! faavur
T FIAET Aleeedl AT 3099,/ 005 T FHIET A1, 095 /09, el ATATIT @b (a0 81T THIAH @l

T
4. | faemor AT Q00T /00 | AT 099/09T
q | FH=ETT g YU UG L¥E.00 | 955,000 %¥59.00
AT AT G 400,349,938,00 93,38%,9¥9.00

ST 399,800,993.00 | 989,368,63C.00

9T) TETURTEAUT iAot Teeaeea! amtaat, faseed i TR uiisifHes, War qur glar, | affaer WRar W sRaEwT
faaror T @1 gfafoer a9 wee et we ger faemor:

E

AE@URTETUT ATt Tgeas®! aATATae:

Q. =7 AW gH@E A9, S - FASE

. & WNR TR, HETd - g

3. 7 9 39 Oed, dEed - gE

¥, T qoAd Hedl, ATARE AT 9T g7 e - ¥EoT gtaa
AEUEAT Fleferept Tqeaees WIe IR Uisifie Wam o g

AIiE 99 095 /09 AT @MYL ATHTAH! ToF o8 A9 @I AIH{TeT GATTE T FIHEEATS G
TTF ¥.90,000|- (ALY T AR AA) 9% AT G20 TRTHT T | FHET qafqwr I atafasr & 9er a5&
gt Araege T TWH TERT FATd RIS AT, 3005 /09 AT FF %, 1,50,000|- (A& TF @@ AT
FR HIA) 5 AT AT9d hTT TRUH G |

AGIURTEAUT YAfIer IRHT T dRaEIG! faavur:

- YTAe JT@TIRIET ¥ e A@TIIETI JTTaGTHT ATATTHT BIRATATS [FRTBI T AaeITIAATS AT
fEeTT eTe TR |

- TR T AT @IIEw gfchel AT Feedes FIAfaaT A9 [T Tieusn |

- TR T AT A@IIIE FTAHH IR SARA ITTH |

- @I FH{AT TP HTH FRATEIH ATMGE Gaaad FATs JIAITHET TT TRTHT |

T@TIRTETo AiAfaer HFAT U, 0%3 &1 T 454 AT Joltad = HIIe® qar JuTel a7 YITaeeorel STl TehT
fagermeer wfamrar &7 AR ATANRE T AET AGTTHAHA AGTITLVIHRT GrasTq] IGTTHT BRaT 40T
¥RTaEEd] AATT T4 FHIET T H=1ede AfAfT FAE ¥hTd Ud fahiieg fam TiRusr & |

) TATAS, HABR! THE, HFOABT STLRHA FAREHAT aT [T ATTAHHT ATAGIY aT (ool A Tgdh! WH, HFOal ar qorrsd
LA HFAIATS ol IHH TRISH afd! WY G HT
FFIAIATE F THH RIS aAThT AREHT AR RIS |

0) WA, 3T WHHTAHT TATSD, TGET, WHE BB ARIGd TAT WGTRISTSIEEATE HhTT ATy urfsifie, war aur
FlermgwEdT IHA
Tq FEIATH AMGF a6 095 /09 AT FoATAH, A7 ATHAH GATSH, e, FAFRI THE TIT TRITFRIEEATS
TRTAT TRTRT qiiesfae, v, d97 qfaere o HTar el g ¢
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9. | feawur R TH (%)
9. | g=rer afafaer Sae w= 4,050,000, 00
. | o gtafaer Js& awr q,030,000.00
3. | IR/ HiaTgd /9 afeE 5%0,000,00
¥, | THE FHAFEE ATEHAATs qHIAT Tl qad Y,048,933.00
Y. | JaRIE TIT FARITIAH TRIIRRIEwdTs TRl Th dad, AT ¥5,\99Y, ¥4 ¥, 00

Ay I=ifad YA Ao THE PN Afddkaars qand = diadr Jard TRIH 3 |

TG FAFERT AfTERddTs T TRTH! TAT TAT TAT AT Fraar Trega Tq7e ST TIR0Ere ST STHebd! HTIFrRI
THEH! qAa, AT qIT AT AIaeT TFedl ANEL, 0\9% HT HUH Al FHITHH! SaTHl [HFTTIR J&Ad TH

el

IJg ATA. @Y I JTaHT

F 9. | faaror 00T /0WE (¥.) 009 /00T (¥.)
(@) | fafyaa afties aaa @r waEE 8,999,993.00 | 8,980,900.00
(@) | Bl gt strenfea wifvsifies - -

9. AN FE9 ¥5Y,%9%.00 3YE,398,00

. TEleTd AT AR e -
3. YIcHTEA Hiadn (3Rfvas) . .

() | drer gl

. PR TH@H! TEEAT SAT e - %,230.00
. FEFN GHE ¥ ATl qRARE @ dH
(&) | orer Wlerarge
ST ¥,09,939.00 | 8,8E%,999.00
TERUHEEY IRRTAA STET eET AT <@

FHEAT BTAaF AT faaRo TR SHRRT SRRl TRISee) |

TT 989 GRIRSA FFah @ikg ar fast IRaT FRmeT faamor :
ATA. 095|108 AT FFIA FHFT @G a1 [ah! Tl FT FFIATD! [ [qauAT Ioei@ TRUHT ABRT ATTH
RIS |

TWT q0Y THITTH TFIg HFIRT a2l HUHT HRIGRGT fqavuT :
T FFIATHT TETIF FFIAT THUHT T AT FFIAT el T FFIAIHN TeTdeh HFIAT G THUHT ZaT IIITh THIAT Tid
T FHITH o FREAR THCH SATFE RISTE |

TP T, 063 TUT YR BTl GRITSTA AT WATeT WIAagadT Gared U 3 &l T -
AHATHT |

HFET TSR Q099 & gy g awIfsHepT IgEeuT:
AT U 2098, AT (HIHTEET 0%, dTHEE IR Fema" FrEate AERTer 004, q9Te ST FiiedoreTe e
feeTe® ¥ FFIA1 UA 083, A HUH HTAA] FaeqTEEH AT AUH G | TIAT FFAI F&T TR T F=d G |

T HATAVIH HREE

®) YR AVER foeh TR e
fadras FFa=dl TF, R0%3 qIT FFIAIH! Faeaqs T IHATEAHT SFFeT T FJHITH FoAras arafaer i
R0R10319% AT FHE (0% T Fzpare (g WE A7 QR Fradl 1 T FART Ffved fafreears s
T HERT TTHHMET TR =ewe |
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) SHFUAThT TS WTATRUT THT JrARTAT:
J9 FEIEHN AT 0910610 T THHT FaTAH ATATTRT 999 A Towd! AuraTER fAfg 309 AT AW 0%
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FATHT Y97 AU F9TT JedTae® qIied TUHT AERT AT TRISH =Ewg) |

w) e e e
FEIAT T, R0%3 HT THT 999(F) THNTH TF FFEAIHRI AT.F.309% /050 HI ITET A@TILE0 (Statutory Audit),
g @radrer gfqaed (LFAR), FFIET1 UF, 053 & T 9 THITTHE! (a0 JHTUHIO T T A@TIIET00
T STETIRIET AfAfaEr 30 of Todal fawea aHIfTH K.A.S Associates Chartered Accountants, @Tg aiesiiHe
¥ 340,000~ (&Y T3 A@ TAH FR AA) Hed AAAG FR a@eh a1 T4 T d@iRerd FHahl T a4
AT GHET SR(THT AT T9T T |

Headie ATUel

FFIAE] T AT FHGHT FeAWT TATST g 79T ARFR, [HarHe e Torer dTHT qiiaezor, e TR Hrarad,
T fIAaT arE, FUTd Wk T [qrAde, [aeud e fFaiy fafaes, SarasT Aerardes, @aell ¥ faeefr o
T qAATHT FEITE®, TAETAT FIhe®, o9& 97 [axird Feares, SANT Faardr, S GdaR, S| afqedies, Teierd
I e, FFIAIH] ATAT TagTHT SHMERT ¥ AN AqTR A1 TR [GqgT a9 HFAH THE FAHNT ATk
TAAT FEV FHAREE Jiaq alfde geaarg F19 T8 W@y qfq Tefes qal 90 GeanT a7 Gudd 9 gag a1
fereamar ferwart &

FHIATATS favara T ey JaTer 9@ e T g GEI0 dIfAdes 9id aTfde dwasar s TEEy |

SVTHT, FEAATH] AT AT TRV FAMA] e Far o] 9% AT g WUt ARGl HeT{HTaeeare Gl FTagEr
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a an Nlraula & CO Tanka Prasad Ghumti Sadak, Anamnagar
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GPO Box : 8262, Kathmandu-32, Nepal
Chartered Accountants E-mail : madanniraula@gmail.com

Independent Auditor's Report
To The Shareholders of Ajod Insurance Limited.

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of M/s Ajod Insurance Limited, (hereinafter referred to as

‘the Company ") which comprise Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 32,2079 (16" July 2022),

Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows
and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting

policies and explanatory information, together with schedules to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements read together with significant accounting
policies and notes to accounts forming part of accounts present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of the Company as at Ashad 32, 2079 (16™ July 2022), its financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Institute of Chartered Accountants’ of Nepal (ICAN) Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of Financial Statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report

S.N.

Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

a) | Claim Incurred: We verified Qperationa! guideline§ of the
company relating to claim processing, have
Insurance claim is the major area of expense | performed test of controls, test of details and
for the insurance company. analytical review procedures on the
outstanding claims. Verified the claim paid

and provision on sample basis with payment

proof and preliminary loss advice received
not (enough) reported (IBN(E)R). from the cedant company and the same is

further verified from the surveyor's report.

Total claims: incurred include paid claims,
outstanding (OC) and claims incurred but

For IBNR and IBNER, these cases have been
captured by the actuary appointed by the

company. The actuarial valuation of liability
in respect of claims IBNR and IBENR as at
July 16, 2022 is as certified by the company’s

appointed actuary and we had verified the
| amounts and the related liability based on such

report.

Further,  we have examined the
appropriateness of key assumptions and
information provided by the company to the

actuary.
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b) | Net Earned Premium: We tested the design, implementation and
A . . operating effectiveness of key controls over
Net earned premium is the major area o - .
. Revenue  Recognition. We  verified!
revenue for the insurance company. . )
_n ; ; ; underwriting  documents and  premium
Net premium income is the differential of gross :
. . .| calculation thereon as per regulatory
earned premium and reinsurance premium ! : -

_ requirements and internal policies of the
ceded. Gross earned are arrived at after company on sample basis along with receipt of
deducting unearned premium reserves f . . :

: 6 e P : e the premium. Verified the premium ceded
Direct  Premium and Facultative Inward, " h I i b
] . rom the treaty or policy slip as the case
Premium.  Unearned premiums are those 1 J 2 A
. . ; ; ; maybe.
proportions of premiums written in a year that Y
relate to periods of risk afier the reporting date. )
. . . ; Unearned premium reserves and unearned
Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the ) )
total premiums payable, for the whole cover r€insurance premiums, based on 1/365
Jf')mv.uc;’m:r’ by !{w insurance con!mqs emergd method, is as certified by the company’s
into the period, which are adjusted for .
, ; appointed actuary. Further, no need for
unearned reinsurance premiums. ) . _ )
Premium Deficiency Reserve is also certified
by the company’s appointed actuary.
| ¢) Investment  valuation, identification andl We tested the design implementation and
! impairment. operating effectiveness of key controls over
Investment of the company comprises of| Valuation process of investments.
investment in fixed deposits of various banks
andﬁnc;?cm! ;;smmrom;? and in quoted .and Sample checks for actively traded equity
unquolea ordinary shares of Various| qu.ces are performed by us to determine the
companies. The valuation of the aforesaid correctness of the valuation of these
| securities has been done in compliance with investments.
NFRS 9. The investment in the fixed deposits|
has been done on Amortized cost, and rest have
been valued through Fair Value through othen|
comprehensive  income  (FVTOCI).  The|
valuation of the investment requires special
attention and further in view of the significance
of the amount of the investment in the financiall
statement the same has been considered as Key]
| Audit Matters in our audit.
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Information Technology General Controls

IT controls with respect to recording of
(ransactions, generating various reporls in
compliance with Beema Samiti guidelines and|

Our audit approach regarding Information
technology of company is based upon the
Information Technology Guideines 2076
issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and it

other compliances to regulators is an important ticludad:

part of the process. Such reporting is highly

L _ ¢ Understanding the feeding of the data in the
dependent on the effective working of Software

system and going through the extraction of]
the financial information and statements
from the IT system existing in company

and other allied systems.

We have considered this as key audit matters as
any control lapses, validation failures,
incorrect input data and wrong extraction of
data to the management, shareholders and
regulators

Reviewed the reports generated by the

system on sample basis. We verified the

and claim

payment in regard to policies issued and

premium income/expenses

claim intimated on test basis.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with NAS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

10 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

DrocCess.
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Responsibilities of Auditor for the audit of Financials Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
“or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
‘nadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
10 the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

10 cease to continue as a going concern.

% ¢ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we further report that:

L

(5]

n

10.

A1,

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of audit.

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision
of Companies Act, 2063 and conform to the books of account of the company.

The accounts and records of the company have been maintained as required by the law.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and from our
examination of the books of accounts of the company necessary for the purpose of audit, we
have not come across cases where the management group or any employees of the company
have acted contrary to legal provisions relating to accounts, or committed any misappropriation
or caused loss or damage to the company; and

We have not come across any fraudulence in accounts, so far as it appeared from our

examination of books of accounts.
To the best of our knowledge Company has maintained Insurance Fund, catastrophic reserve
and other required reserves in line with directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority.

We did not obtain any information indicating company’s activities which is prejudicial to the
interest of insured.

The company has acted as per the directives of Insurance Board.
It appears that all the financial and other information and subject matters which is required to

be submitted to the shareholders as per prevalent laws has been provided.
We have not come across any action and situation that impair internal control relevant to the
Company's operation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

The operation of the Company has been found satisfactory.

“IzZan Kumar Niraula, FCA

F o Tn

er

Date: 2079/08/14

Place:

L'DIN:

Kathmandu, Nepal
221130CA00194FLNsg
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Annexure |
NFRSs based Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

As at Ashad End 2079

Fig. in NPR

Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments

Loans

Reinsurance Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets

Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Share Premium

Insurance Fund
Catastrophe Reserves
Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Insurance Payables

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Current Year

Previous Year

17(a)
17(b)
17(c)
17(d)
17(e)
17(f)
17(9)

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

1,530,098
55,514,447

58,190,992

1,678,896,138

1,500,792,340
10,479,752
107,953,071
80,869,697
147,290,369
49,626,661
3,691,143,565

1,000,000,000

171,611,504
15,021,862
6,853,989
57,449,754
1,250,937,110

13,601,149
1,881,065,421

363,233,228

35,267,677
147,038,980
2,440,206,456
3,691,143,565

1,045,597
35,012,800

53,207,154

1,435,497,264

1,408,441,599
27,186,671
157,079,752
42,972,643
174,800,810
29,169,153
3,364,413,442

1,000,000,000

112,155,898
8,403,034
(70,635,194)
55,338,914
1,105,262,653

16,763,378
1,745,356,198

303,172,424

39,630,129
154,228,661
2,259,150,789
3,364,413,442

The accompanying notes form an intergral part of these Financial Statements.

Mr. Ajad Shrestha
Chairman

Mr. Sagar Gurung
Director

Mr. Ram Bahadur Gurung
Director

Mr. Chiranjivi Dwa
Director

Ms. Shreejana Subedi

Director

As per our Report of even date

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Nepal
Director

Date : 2022/11/27
Place : Kathmandu
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Mr. Pannu Datta Poudel
Director

Mr. Kumar Bahadur Khatri
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Chief Financial Officer

CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Chartered Accountant

For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079
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Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Restated Basic EPS

Restated Diluted EPS

Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year | Previous Year
25 1,5652,777,931 1,095,815,780
26 (1,145,062,232) (759,047,125)
27 407,715,699 336,768,656
28 273,124,593 170,745,594
29 129,029,590 107,200,275
30 - -
31 - -
32 589,601 3,730,451
810,459,483 618,444,975

33 779,112,889 528,989,158
34 (512,294,278) (351,733,137)
35(a) 18,092,245 736,961,919
35(b) (43,937,192) (694,091,943)
240,973,664 220,125,997

36 44,303,828 36,781,411
37 4,769,191 3,751,312
38 215,582,546 168,000,481
39 11,008,304 9,319,664
40 - -
41 89,309,423 64,044,483
42 - -
605,946,956 502,023,348
204,512,527 116,421,627

9 o -
204,512,527 116,421,627

43 55,441,111 30,394,776
149,071,416 86,026,851

50

14.91 8.60

- 8.60

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Mr. Ajad Shrestha
Chairman

Mr. Sagar Gurung

Director Director

Mr. Ram Bahadur Gurung

Mr. Chiranjivi Dwa

Director

Ms. Shreejana Subedi

Director

As per our Report of even date

Mr. Pannu Datta Poudel
Director

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Nepal
Director

Date : 2022/11/27
Place : Kathmandu

Mr. Kumar Bahadur Khatri
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Chief Financial Officer

CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Chartered Accountant

For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

Fig. in NPR

Current Year | Previous Year

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income
a) ltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems
Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

149,071,416

(3,786,610)

1,135,983

(2,650,627)
146,420,789

86,026,851

3,045,372

(913,612)

2,131,761
88,158,612

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Mr. Ajad Shrestha Mr. Sagar Gurung Mr. Ram Bahadur Gurung Mr. Chiranjivi Dwa
Chairman Director Director Director

Ms. Shreejana Subedi

Director

As per our Report of even date

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Nepal Mr. Pannu Datta Poudel Mr. Kumar Bahadur Khatri ~ Mr. Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Date : 2022/11/27
Place : Kathmandu
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CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Chartered Accountant
For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others (to be specified)

Net realized gains or losses

Other Income

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Insurance Receivables

Change in Other Financial Assets & Other Assets
Change in Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Change in Insurance Payables

Change in Other Financial Liabilities & Other Liabilities
Change in Provisions

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Insurance Receivables

Change in Other Financial Assets & Other Assets
Change in Insurance Payables

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates

Current Year

Previous Year

1,670,394,909
250,428,008
512,294,278

589,601
(92,350,741)
49,126,681
(37,897,054)

(11,552,133)

(779,112,889)
(1,193,475,781)
(38,457,043)
(16,703,949)
(215,582,546)
(89,309,423)

27,510,441
60,060,804
135,709,223

231,672,385

(1,256,500)

(33,569,745)

1,108,374,130
135,667,432
292,861,941

89,546,279

(528,989,158
(556,270,743
(42,918,923
(8,082,986
(175,016,999
(60,341,806

—_— — — — — ~—

(40,537,269)
214,291,897

(9,456,713)
233,011

Continue...
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Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds
Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures
Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

Current Year

Previous Year

1,296,254,394
(746,333)
(9,595,000)
(140,155,000)

(1,451,145,000)

128,998,306

(211,214,877)

20,457,508
29,169,153

49,626,661

49,626,661

(23,445,305)
10,766,837
(4,500,000)

(88,122,000)

(265,500,000)

110,920,120
68,950

(269,035,100)

(4,776,895)

(4,776,895)

(59,520,097)
88,689,250

29,169,153

29,169,153

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Mr. Ajad Shrestha Mr. Sagar Gurung
Chairman Director Director

Mr. Ram Bahadur Gurung Mr. Chiranjivi Dwa

Director

Ms. Shreejana Subedi
Director

As per our Report of even date

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Nepal Mr. Pannu Datta Poudel Mr. Kumar Bahadur Khatri

Director Director Chief Executive Officer

Date : 2022/11/27
Place : Kathmandu
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CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Chartered Accountant
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Chartered Accountants
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

1

General Information

Ajod Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064/03/07 and operated as
general insurance company after obtaining license on 2074/10/24 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Sundhara Kathmandu. The Company's shares are listed on
2077/04/12.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 27.11.2022

Basis of Preparation

(@)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants
Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The
Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Accounting policies are consistently applied across all periods reported. The presentation and classification of
financial figures relating to previous period are regrouped or reclassified where relevant to facilitate consistent
presentation and better comparability.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of
the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1- Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

® Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

® Level 3- Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of
Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and
the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected
in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in the Notes to the financial statements.
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Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective

All the accounting standard made effective by the ASB are applied while preparing the financial statement of the
Company.

Accounting standards issued and non-effective
IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts"
IFRS 16 "Leases"

Carve-outs
The company has not applied any carve outs provided by ASB

3 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

32

(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost
can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation
The Company has not used revaluation model for subsequent measurement of its PPE.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment ie Furniture & Fixtures, Computer and IT Equipment, Office
Equipments and Vehicles is provided on "Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated
by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and
the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Rate of Depreciation | Estimated Useful Life
(In %) for DBM (In Years)

Furniture & Fixtures 25% 4

Computers and IT Equipments 25% 4

Office Equipment 25% 4

Vehicles 20% 5

iv) Derecognition

vi

~

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life
(In Years) for SLM

Softwares 5

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use. The company doesnot have any Investment Property
as on Ashadh end.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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ii) Subsequent Measurement

iv

)

~

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Asset.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the

Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the Financial Instrument)
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For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(i) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.
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ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
net profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair
Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by regulatory
authority.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)
Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.
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() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post
- Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due. The company also has contributed a fixed amount of gratuity in CIT in
the employee account due to which it is also accounted as defined contribution plan.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating
to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company
recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premiums
Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the
date on which the policy commences.
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v)

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognised over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)

i)

Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance,
otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due
to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the
fire insurance business.

Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.
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iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange to
Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

(o) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

(q) Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

(r) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.
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ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in
the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting
nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.
The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that

it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax
Asset to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(t)

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis
and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.
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(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses

which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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AJOD Insurance Limited
CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079
Intangible Assets Fig. in NPR
Particulars Softwares | Licenses Others Total
Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 2,603,496 - - 2,603,496
Additions 1,256,500 - - 1,256,500
Acquisition - - - -
Internal Development - - - -
Business Combination(to be specified) - - - -
Disposals - - - -
Revaluation - - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 3,859,996 - - 3,859,996
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 1,557,898 - - 1,557,898
Additions 771,999 - - 771,999
Disposals - - - -
Impairment losses - - - -
Impairment reversal - - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 2,329,897 - - 2,329,897
Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 2078 1,045,597 - - 1,045,597
As at Ashadh 2079 1,530,098 - - 1,530,098
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

6 Investment Properties

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31,2078
As at Ashadh 32,2079

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation
Depreciation
Profit from investment properties

(i) Contractual obligations: There are no contractual obligations of the company.

(i) There are no any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
Land - -
Buildings - -
Total - -

Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider

information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Since there are no investment properties of the company currently so, no fair value needs to be calculated.

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Opening Balance 53,207,154 -
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment (167,207) (906,259)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI 1,135,983 (913,612)
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,849,772 8,089,919
Defined Benefits Plan-Gratuity - -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets - -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets 1,265,406 -
Tax Losses - -
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss on Remeasurement of Employee Benefit Obligation - -
Provision for Gratuity - -
Retirement Benefit - -
Agent Commission Expense-Deferred 1,659,494 (6,298,472)
RI Commission Expense - Deferred 94,541
Rl Commission Income - Deferred (6,808,976) 37,204,646
Micro Insurance Premium Income - Deferred - -
Lease Equalization 68,980 (68,980)
Unexpired Risk Reserve 1,940,447 565,216
Outstanding claims 3,945,397 16,800,102
Reversal of Provision - (1,265,406)
Total 58,190,992 53,207,154
Continue...
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

8

9

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 53,207,154 42,771,518
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 3,847,855 11,390,757
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 1,135,983 (955,122)
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 58,190,992 53,207,154
Investment in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Cost| Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries
Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

Investment in Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Less: Impairment Losses

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

Fig. in NPR
Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost | Equity Method Cost| Equity Method

........... Shares of Rs.............each of ............. Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of .............. Ltd. - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - -
Total - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost | Equity Method Cost| Equity Method

........... Shares of Rs.............each of ............. Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of .............. Ltd. - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - -
Total - -

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Name - -
Place of Business - -
Accounting Method = -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities = -
Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -

Annual Report 2078-079 : 49



>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu
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Investments

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit in "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others

Other Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

Other Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

Other Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments(Un quoted)
iv) Investment in Mutual Funds

v) Investment in Debentures

vi) Others

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments(Quoted)
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

140,155,000

1,307,645,000

126,000,000
17,500,000

76,806,138
1,195,000
9,595,000

1,678,896,138

103,122,000

1,158,500,000

133,500,000
10,500,000

24,045,264
1,195,000
4,635,000

1,435,497,264

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

1,307,645,000

126,000,000
17,500,000

Total 1,451,145,000 -
Loans
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agents

Others (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Total

Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unexpired Risk Reserves
Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

545,047,359

955,744,981

1,500,792,340

496,633,810
9,840,214
217,167,622
675,972,299
8,827,654

1,408,441,599

Note: Reinsurance assets are created for the Reinsurer's share of Unexpired Risk Reserve and Outstanding Claims

as per the reinsurance treaty entrered by the company.
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13 Insurance Receivables

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (Covid Claim Receivable)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

43,296,343
25,048,646
39,608,082

107,953,071

97,192,585
26,530,502
33,356,665

157,079,752

a) Expected recovery within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (Covid Claim Receivable)

Total

43,296,343
25,048,646

68,344,989

97,192,585
26,530,502

123,723,087

14 Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock
Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables
Premium Receivable

Other Advance

Others

Others (to be specified)
Lease equalization

Prepaid Employee Benefits
Stock

Less: Impairment Losses
Total

56,283,416

7,614,636

6,209
15,141,914

1,823,522

80,869,697

903,230
14,877,519
6,196,986

321,347
20,673,561

42,972,643
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables

Premium Receivable

Other Advance

Others (to be specified)

Total

56,283,416

7,614,636

6,209
15,141,914

79,046,175

903,230
14,877,519

6,196,986

321,347
20,673,561

42,972,643

Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Deposit in Citizen Investment Trust
Deposits in fund

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

7,488,139

824,268
138,977,962

147,290,369

2,679,428

1,783,418
170,437,964

174,800,810

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Deposit in Citizen Investment Trust
Deposits in Fund

Total

7,488,139
138,977,962

146,466,101

2,679,428
170,437,964

173,017,392
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16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash In Hand
Cheques In Hand

Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Less: Impairment losses

Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others (to be Specified)

Total

38,945,680

7,164,818
3,516,163

49,626,661

19,815,400

6,574,529
2,779,224

29,169,153

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Additional Share Issue
As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079
Total

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

700,000,000

300,000,000
1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000
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(ii) Preference Share Capital Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Authorised Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Issued Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Promoters

Government of Nepal - - - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 1,625,050 1,625,050 16.25% 23.22%
Nepali Citizen 5,374,950 5,374,950 53.75% 53.75%
Foreigners - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (A) 7,000,000 7,000,000 70.00% 70.00%
Other than Promotors

General Public 3,000,000 3,000,000 30.00% 30.00%
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (B) 3,000,000 3,000,000 30.00% 30.00%
Total (A+B) 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00% 100.00%

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year

Bhatbhateni Super Market and Departmental Store Pvt. Ltd. 79,905,000 79,905,000 7.99% 11.42%
Kalyan Gurung 70,000,000 70,000,000 7.00% 10.00%
Kamana Gurung 35,000,000 35,000,000 3.50% 5.00%
Min Bahadur Gurung 35,000,000 35,000,000 3.50% 5.00%
Century Commercial Bank Limited 30,000,000 30,000,000 3.00% 4.29%
Prithi Tiwari 25,000,000 25,000,000 2.50% 3.57%
Bikesh Pradhanang 21,000,000 21,000,000 2.10% 3.00%
Ambika Poudel 20,000,000 20,000,000 2.00% 2.86%
Ganesh Bahadur Shrestha 20,000,000 20,000,000 2.00% 2.86%
Roadshow Investment Pvt. Ltd. 20,000,000 20,000,000 2.00% 2.86%
Sandip Khetan 15,000,000 15,000,000 1.50% 2.14%
Sunil Shrestha 15,000,000 15,000,000 1.50% 2.14%
Roshan KC 14,000,000 14,000,000 1.40% 2.00%
Machhapucchre Brick Factory Pvt. Ltd. 11,600,000 11,600,000 1.16% 1.66%
Aazad Shrestha 11,000,000 11,000,000 1.10% 1.57%
Evraj Bhattarai 10,500,000 10,500,000 1.05% 1.50%
Calibre Investment Company Pvt. Ltd. 10,000,000 10,000,000 1.00% 1.43%
Hathway Investment Nepal Pvt. Ltd, 10,000,000 10,000,000 1.00% 1.43%
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17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Total

17 (¢) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078 (PY: Shrawan 1, 2077)

Increase due to issue of shares at premium

Decrease due to issue of bonus sharess

Transaction costs on issue of share

Increase due to issue of unsubscribed right shares at premium
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (PY: Ashad 31, 2078)

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078 (PY: Shrawan 1, 2077)
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (PY: Ashad 31, 2078)

112,155,898
59,455,606

171,611,504

62,372,652
49,783,246

112,155,898

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078 (PY: Shrawan 1, 2077)
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (PY: Ashad 31, 2078)

8,403,034
6,618,828

15,021,862

5,335,307
3,067,727

8,403,034
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17 (f) Retained Earnings
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078 (PY: Shrawan 1, 2077)

Net Profit or Loss

Gain on Sale of Investment

Prior Year Income

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issuance of shares

Issuance of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others-Bonus Share

Prior Period Adjustments

Prior Year Error

As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (PY: Ashad 31, 2078)

(70,635,194)
149,071,416
(746,333)
(2,650,627)

(59,455,606)
(6,618,828)
3,786,610
(4,983,838)

(913,612)

6,853,989

(88,460,172)
86,026,851

(49,783,246)
(3,067,727)
(10,435,636)

(138,369)
(4,776,895)

(70,635,194)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
Other Reserves-Deferred Tax Reserve
Total

(741,238)

58,190,992
57,449,754

2,131,761

53,207,154
55,338,914
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18 Provisions

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefit plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination benefits

iv) Retirement Benefit Plan

Provision for tax related legal cases
Provision for non-tax legal cases
Others-Provision for Doubtful Debt on Sundry Items
Provison for Unreconciled Accounts
Provision for other losses

Provision for Problematic Financial Institution
Total

13,601,149

13,601,149

16,763,378

16,763,378

(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions

Additions
During the
Year

Utilised
During the
Year

Opening

Description Balance

Reversed
During the
Year

Discount

Unwinding of

Closing
Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefit plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination benefits

iv) Retirement Benefit Plan

Provision for tax related legal cases
Provision for non-tax legal cases

Provision for other expenses

Provision for Problematic Financial Institution
Total

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Unexpired Risk Reserves 806,733,780 689,116,802
Premium Deficiency 391,059 10,249,369
IBNR Claims 56,931,932 281,697,623
Outstanding Claims 1,017,008,650 752,513,267
Margin For Adverse Deviation - 11,779,137
Total 1,881,065,421 | 1,745,356,198

Continue...
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20 Insurance Payables

21

22

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

362,782,741
450,487

363,233,228

294,219,974
8,952,450

303,172,424

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

362,782,741
450,487

363,233,228

204,219,974
8,952,450

303,172,424

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets
Total

170,771,714
181,251,467
(10,479,752)

116,455,112
(143,641,783)
(27,186,671)

Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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23 Other Financial Liabilities

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agents

Payable to surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payables

ii) Bonus Payables

iii) Other employee benefit payable

Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others- Long-term employee benefits payable
Gratuity

Provision for Bonus

Leave Encashment

Less: Investment in Citizen Investment Trust
Premium refundable

Payable to Insured

Deposits in fund

oYVvs

Total

5,911,129

6,096,290

19,800,020
3,460,237

35,267,677

6,744,204
16,381

3,198,162

14,884,026
12,935,735
1,851,620

39,630,129

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agents

Payable to surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payables

ii) Bonus Payables

iii) Other employee benefit payable
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others

Total

5,911,129
6,096,290
19,800,020

31,807,439

6,744,204
16,381

3,198,162

14,884,026
12,935,735
1,851,620

39,630,129
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24 Other Liabilities

25

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 6,728,144 3,806,400
VAT Payable 20,042,404 10,702,196
Deposit Premium 2,212,480 562,637
Deferred Commission Income -

Insurance Service Fee Payable 16,703,949 13,174,846
Lease liability - (229,934)
Deferred Income-Reinsurance Commission Income 101,318,902 124,015,487
Others Payables 33,101 2,197,029
Lease Equalization-Payable = -
Miscellaneous-Unidentified Insurance Premium - -
Total 147,038,980 154,228,661
Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 6,728,144 3,806,400
VAT Payable 20,042,404 10,702,196
Deposit Premium 2,212,480 562,637
Deferred Commission Income - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 16,703,949 13,174,846
Lease liability - (229,934)
Deferred Income-Reinsurance Commission Income 101,318,902 124,015,487
Others(To be specified) 33,101 2,197,029
Total 147,038,980 154,228,661
Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

1,584,824,863

85,570,046
(117,616,978)
1,552,777,931

1,225,771,531

91,713,152
(221,668,902)
1,095,815,780

Continue...
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

(48,

1,193,475,781

1,145,062,232

413,549)

942,353,440

(183,306,315)

759,047,125

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 292,559,320 238,975,575 1,235,392 (56,136,413) 293,794,712 182,839,162
Motor 260,062,021 234,580,896 1,999,903 (37,999,959)| 262,061,924 196,580,937
Marine 62,787,627 39,368,095 12,935,200 (19,684,047) 75,722,827 19,684,048
Engineering 349,855,770 185,916,748 (96,807,228) (23,954,765)| 253,048,542 161,961,983
Micro - 30,028,006 15,015,264 (5,933,303) 15,015,264 24,094,703
Aviation 14,774,918 6,069,606 3,331,244 (2,248,433) 18,106,162 3,821,173
Cattle and Crop 105,309,301 136,993,572 18,041,305 (35,036,556) 123,350,606 101,957,016
Miscellaneous 108,126,824 70,420,941 (4,164,630) (2,312,839)| 103,962,194 68,108,103
Total 1,193,475,781 942,353,440 (48,413,549) (183,306,315)| 1,145,062,232 759,047,125

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums
Premiums Ceded

Total

1,552,777,931
(1,145,062,232)
407,715,699

1,
(759,047,125)

095,815,780

336,768,656

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 297,377,940 194,682,793 | 293,794,712 182,839,162 3,583,228 11,843,631
Motor 570,196,762 | 443,944,529 262,061,924 196,580,937 | 308,134,838| 247,363,592
Marine 83,635,184 | 23,884,266 75,722,827 19,684,048 7,912,357 4,200,218
Engineering 271,766,802 175,168,563 | 253,048,542 161,961,983 18,718,260 13,206,580
Micro 34,614,100 50,402,711 15,015,264 24,094,703 19,598,836 26,308,008
Aviation 19,835,901 5,981,618 18,106,162 3,821,173 1,729,739 2,160,446
Cattle and Crop 154,188,181| 127,446,471 123,350,606| 101,957,016 30,837,575| 25,489,454
Miscellaneous 121,163,060 74,304,830 103,962,194 68,108,103 17,200,866 6,196,727
Total 1,552,777,931(1,095,815,780 | 1,145,062,232| 759,047,125 | 407,715,699| 336,768,656

Annual Report 2078-079 : 65



>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 2079

28

29

Commission Income

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 250,428,008 191,278,033
Defferal Commission Income 22,696,585 (35,078,162)
Profit Commission - 14,545,723
Others - -
Pool Manager commission - -
Total 273,124,593 170,745,594
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income
Reinsurance Commission Deferred Commission
Income Income Profit Commission Commission Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 68,015,245 | 57,057,320 2,059,037 | (24,510,718) 4,430,611 | 70,074,282 36,977,213
Motor 53,395,275 | 46,218,636 8,475,817 4,817,901 1,801,897 | 61,871,091 52,838,433
Marine 17,226,099 | 11,047,552 | (1,074,689) | (6,004,389) 497,980 | 16,151,409 5,541,143
Engineering 64,257,973 | 36,859,849 | 11,967,281 | (3,896,974) 5710,119 | 76,225,255 38,672,995
Micro 1,040 - - (336,419) 1,040 (336,419)
Aviation 168,974 - (84,487) | (5,147,563) 84,487 | (5,147,563)
Cattle and Crop 17,902,581 | 23,288,907 6,148,118 - 24,050,699 | 23,288,907
Miscellaneous 29,460,821 16,805,769 | (4,794,492) - 2,105,116 | 24,666,330 18,910,885
Total 250,428,008 | 191,278,033 | 22,696,585 | (35,078,162) 14,545,723 | 273,124,593 | 170,745,594
Investment Income

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions

iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions

v) Debentures

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

ix) Agent Loan

x) Employee Loan

Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI

i) Interest Income on Debentures

ii) Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income

iv) Income from Investments in Mutual Funds

Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income

i) Other Interest Income

Rental Income

Others Income from Investments

Total

105,570,415

10,443,668
1,275,854
11,332,841

375,528

31,284

129,029,590

93,365,425

10,770,256
866,633
1,466,286

662,725

68,950

107,200,275
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Employee Loans

i) Bonds

i) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Gains

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Profit from sale of investment

Stamp Income

Others

Other Direct Income

Total

589,601

589,601

3,279,564

450,888

3,730,451
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35

68

Gross Claims Paid

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 779,112,889 528,989,158
Total 779,112,889 528,989,158
Claims Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 512,294,278 351,733,137
Total 512,294,278 351,733,137
Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded
. . Net Claims Paid before

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 136,806,279 | 168,971,302 122,174,835| 166,149,602 14,631,444 2,821,700
Motor 326,062,030 160,792,155 108,425,994 50,010,887 | 217,636,036 110,781,268
Marine 16,042,612 7,829,028 13,119,593 4,346,924 2,923,019 3,482,104
Engineering 149,504,155| 47,626,796| 142,419,999 44,708,916 7,084,156 2,917,879
Micro 37,399| 44,157,594 - 2,118,214 37,399 42,039,379
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 107,077,199| 65,832,350 85,620,359 52,665,880 21,456,840| 13,166,470
Miscellaneous 43,583,216 33,779,934 40,533,498 31,732,713 3,049,718 2,047,222
Total 779,112,889 | 528,989,158 | 512,294,278 351,733,137 | 266,818,611 177,256,021
Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claims 264,495,383 696,119,539
Change in IBNR and IBNER (224,765,691) 31,501,566
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) (11,779,137) (623,504)
Change in Premium Deficiency (9,858,310) 9,964,318
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 18,092,245 736,961,919
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claims 279,772,682 | (644,518,439)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER (217,167,622) (40,046,732)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) (8,827,654) 28,390
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency (9,840,214) (9,555,163)
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 43,937,192 | (694,091,943)
Net Change in Contract Liabilities (25,844,947) 42,869,976

Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities
Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 46,186,323 | 35,326,351| (41,225,147)| (27,798,266) 4,961,176 7,528,085
Motor (53,487,734)| 51,055,966 40,149,321| (20,615,263) | (13,338,413)| 30,440,703
Marine 2,120,470 5,250,253 (2,604,779) (4,357,410) (484,309) 892,843
Engineering 2,193,923 | 266,760,820 (7,269,663)| (267,250,468) (5,075,740) (489,649)
Micro 105,083,790 | 346,927,402| (105,536,250)| (348,875,811) (452,460)| (1,948,409)
Aviation (2,415,605) 2,089,206 1,504,730 (1,347,628) (910,875) 741,578
Cattle and Crop (34,248,379)| 16,409,228 29,618,778 (13,070,620) (4,629,601) 3,338,608
Miscellaneous (25,703,097)| 13,142,695 22,757,950 (10,776,479) (2,945,147) 2,366,216
Total 39,729,691| 736,961,919| (62,605,060) (694,091,943) | (22,875,369)| 42,869,976

Commission Expenses

Particulars

Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted
Deferred Commission Expenses

Others (to be specified)

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
38,443,446 40,559,691
13,596 897,279
5,846,785 (4,675,559)
44,303,828 36,781,411

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Girest Insurance Contracts |~ Retmserance Aceepted | e Commission Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 3,745,495 3,088,356 15,779 (343,964) (1,225,341) 3,401,531 1,878,794
Motor 4,250,626 4,983,440 - 834,383 1,128,157 1,369,930 5,378,783 7,187,753
Marine 1,393,520 1,156,843 12,574 5,149 (80,889) (3,508,877) 1,325,205 (2,346,885)
Engineering 12,143,455 8,746,748 1,003 20,986 2,210,915 (420,876) 14,355,374 8,346,859
Micro - - - - - 35,046 35,046
Aviation - - - (925,442) (925,442)
Cattle and Crop 12,886,366 19,786,566 - - 3,642,170 - 16,528,536 19,786,566
Miscellaneous 4,023,985 2,797,738 19 20,982 (709,604) - 3,314,400 2,818,720
Total 38,443,446 40,559,691 13,596 897,279 5,846,785 (4,675,559) 44,303,828 36,781,411

Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 16,703,949 7,017,224
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees 11,934,758 9,423,534
Total 4,769,191 3,751,312

Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Gross Service Fees Relrézt:‘rl?;'esl:set:}asre of Net Service Fees
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 3,195,620 2,519,406 2,925,593 2,389,756 270,027 129,650
Motor 6,147,332 4,961,794 2,600,620 2,345,809 3,546,712 2,615,985
Marine 759,112 477,685 627,876 393,681 131,236 84,004
Engineering 3,778,086 1,946,183 3,498,558 1,859,167 279,528 87,016
Micro 25 692,232 - 300,280 25 391,951
Aviation 153,678 89,362 147,749 60,696 5,929 28,666
Cattle and Crop 1,316,364 1,712,422 1,053,093 1,369,936 263,271 342,486
Miscellaneous 1,353,731 775,764 1,081,268 704,209 272,463 71,555
Total 16,703,949 | 13,174,847 11,934,758 9,423,534 4,769,191 3,751,312

38 Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 98,875,248 72,334,844
Allowances 51,018,083 41,792,616
Defined Benefit Plans - -
i) Gratuity - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans - -
i) Provident Fund 16,546,184 5,679,291
i) Others (to be Specified) 5,403,098
Leave Encashment 6,767,383 13,448,428
Termination Benefits -
Festival Allowances 9,320,931 7,260,329
Training Expenses 3,383,149 2,011,236
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses - 7,134,903
Staff Insurance Expenses - -
Staff Welfare - -
Bonus 19,800,020 12,935,736
Others- Employee Expenses 9,871,550 -
Miscellaneous-Wages - -
Employee Benefits Expenses - -
Total 215,582,546 168,000,481
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5)
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4)

Total

10,236,305

771,999
11,008,304

8,798,965

520,699
9,319,664

Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment,
Investment Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

i) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investments

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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41 Other Expenses

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 23,753,336 17,584,617
Electricity and Water 2,914,735 1,965,227
Repair & Maintenance
i) Buildings - -
i) Vehicles 735,597 319,209
iii) Office Equipments 472,060 70,810
iv) Furnitures - -
v) Computers - -
vi) Others - -
Telephone & Communication 10,785,172 7,975,214
Printing & Stationary 7,394,495 7,221,059
Office Consumable Expenses 3,695,164 2,466,681
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 2,778,325 7,090,260
i) Foreign 301,509 -
Agent Training - -
Other Agent Expenses - -
Insurance Premium 1,932,794 1,363,326
Security Expenses 1,110,821 828,384
Legal and Consulting Expenses 5,482,259 3,653,291
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 151,300 51,250
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 5,165,084 4,262,463
Business Promotion 459,609 599,870
Guest Entertainment 1,436,724 1,416,844
Gift and Donations - 40,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 1,080,000 705,000
i) Other Allowances 153,871 123,490
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 1,030,000 517,000
i) Other Allowances 70,201 24,853
General Meeting Expenses 340,214 374,850
Audit Related Expenses
i) Statutory Audit 250,000 250,000
ii) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report - -
iv) Other Fees - -
v) Internal Audit 150,000 115,000
vi) Other Expense - 164,610
Bank Charges 412,252 435,326
Fee and Charges 2,130,845 1,330,580
Postage Charges - -
Foreign Exchange Losses - 20,166
Membership and Renewal Charges = -
Stamp Ticket 1,118,320 1,067,669
Cleaning expenses - -
Continue...
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual event expenses

Staff refreshment and puja expenses
Other expenses for micro insurance
Technical service related expenses
Fuel expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

New Branch operation expenses
Vehicle tax

Other expenses

Non Capitalized Expenses

Fuel and Conveyance

Staff outsource expenses

Software Operating expenses
Inward Service Fees

Share Registration Expenses

Other Share related Expenses
Other Direct Expenses

Total

253,315
9,381,961

4,055,963

313,497

89,309,423

231,648

1,775,787

64,044,483

Finance Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be specified)

Total

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
ii) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

59,288,966

(3,847,855)

55,441,111

41,785,533

(11,390,757)

30,394,776
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74

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i)  Depreciation as per books

i)  Provision for Leave

iii) Capital Expenditure written off

iv) Provision for gratuity

v) Other Provisions (net)

vi) Donation Expenses

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i)  Depreciation as per Income Tax Act

i) Actual Leave Encashment paid

iii) Other benefits actually paid

iv) Actual Gratuity paid

v) Dividend income

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods
i)  Prior period items

Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified)
i)  Staff Bonus on Dividend

i) Other Disallowances/ (Adjustments)
Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

204,512,527
30%
61,353,758

11,008,303
17,536,604

(12,439,165)
(2,527,592)

(13,799,870)
61,132,039
29.89%

116,421,627
30%
34,926,488

166,998
1,977,268

2,387,446
30,394,775
26.11%

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022), the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 16,546,184
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Unflﬁ%ac?tﬁ]i:rbility

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost - 5,505,923 1,278,167
Past service cost - - -
Net interest cost (a-b) 1,395,292 792,242
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) - 1,395,292 792,242
b. Interest (income) on plan assets - - -
Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognized during the period - (555,024)| 11,381,639
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - 6,346,191 13,452,048

Continue...
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Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
c¢. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss - 6,346,191 13,452,048
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income - 6,346,191 13,452,048

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year - 27,905,841 15,722,428
Service cost - 5,505,923 1,278,167
Interest cost - 1,395,292 792,242
Benefit payments - (2,106,400)| (1,268,635)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - 16,694,594 11,381,639
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - (17,249,618) -
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End - 32,145,632 27,905,841

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

Continue...
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h) Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (Asset)

Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation - 32,145,632 27,905,841
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - -
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial Position - 32,145,632| 27,905,841

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end - 27,905,841 15,722,428
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - 6,346,191 13,452,048
Total remeasurements included in OCI - = -
Acquisition/ divestment - = -
Employer contributions - (2,106,400)| (1,268,635)
Change in Opening Fund Value - - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) - 32,145,632| 27,905,841

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability - 2,475,241 -
Non - Current Liability - 23,773,135 -
Total - 26,248,376 -

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Within 1 year -1 2,475,241 -
Between 1-2 years -1 2,599,570 -
Between 2-5 years -1 8,331,530 -
From 6 to 10 -| 12,842,035 -
Total -| 26,248,376 -

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Retirement Fund

Others (to be Specified)

Insurer Managed Funds

Total

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate 28,981,362 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate 35,938,626 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 35,607,394 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate 29,198,698 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate 32,225,068 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate 32,054,434 -
p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability
Discount Rate 9.00% 8.50%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 4.00% 7.50%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) as per table 5.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment NALMT 2009 NALMT 2009
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45 Insurance Risk
Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Aviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect
of spares in the auto industrys.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:
The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends
observed in claims costs and expenses.

Continue...
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Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process. Under this principle underwriting is reviewed and
approved by at least two peoplen ensuring effective control and transparency.B23

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the reinsurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Claims handling:

Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately.

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) claims.
v) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
vi) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these

covers

Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1 - 78,001,138 - -| 25,240,264 -
3 - - - -

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 1 - 9,595,000 - - -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and

Financial Institutions 1 - - - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures 1 - 140,155,000 - 103,122,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 1 - - - - - -
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 1,451,145,000 - - 1,302,500,000
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - - -
Loans 3 = = = - -
Other Financial Assets 3 - - 147,290,369 - - 174,800,810
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 49,626,661 - - 29,169,153
Total Financial Assets - 87,596,138 1,788,217,030 -| 25,240,264 | 1,609,591,963
Loans and Borrowings 3 - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 35,267,677 - - 39,630,129
Total Financial Liabilities - - 35,267,677 - - 39,630,129
Level1 : Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.
Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation

techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of financial instruments is determined using appropriate technique.

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting

is material
Continue...
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Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Amount |  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - -
i) Investment in Debentures 140,155,000 140,155,000 103,122,000 103,122,000

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposit
v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
iv) Bank Overdraft

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

1,451,145,000

147,290,369
1,738,590,369

35,267,677
35,267,677

1,451,145,000

147,290,369
1,738,590,369

35,267,677
35,267,677

1,302,500,000

174,800,810
1,580,422,810

39,630,129
39,630,129

1,302,500,000

174,800,810
1,580,422,810

39,630,129
39,630,129

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their

short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because insured does not pay the premium and a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the

reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to
the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining

suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties i.e. reinsurers based on their international rating so

as to keep the credit risk at minimum

Continue...
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d) The risk under a policy is covered only if the premium amount is paid. Hence, the risk is limited to the premium
only and is not considered significant.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset Carrying Probability of| Expected | Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly Loss allowance measured
increased since initial recognition at 12 months expected | Loan To Employees - :
credit losses Other Financial Assets | 147,290,369 147,290,369

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
credit impaired

Loss allowance
measured at life-time
expected credit losses

Fixed Deposits 1,451,145,000

1,451,145,000

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset Carrying Probability of| Expected Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default | Credit Losses  Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased | | oss allowance measured
since initial recognition at 12 months expected | Loan To Employees - -
credit losses Other Financial Assets 174,800,810 174,800,810

Fixed Deposits 1,302,500,000 - 11,302,500,000.00
Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance
Credit Risk has significantly increased and | measured at life-time
credit impaired expected credit losses
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Measured at 12 months | significantly increased |significantly increased

Particulars

expected credit losses

and not credit impaired

and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078
Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2079

i) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a
liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance

recoveries.
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Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
Upto 1 1 Year to 5 | More than 5 Upto 1 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Year Year Year Year Year Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 31,807,439 3,460,237 39,630,129 - -
Total Financial Liabilities (B) 31,807,439 3,460,237 - 39,630,129 - -

iii) Market Risk

al)

Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange
risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount payable to foreign reinsurer
is settled in either Indian Rupees or American Dollars. The Company doesnt adopt any measure to mitigate
foreign currency risk as the company deems the risk to be insignificant.

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s instruments except call accounts are fixed
interest rate instruments. Interest on fixed interest rate instruments is priced at inception of the financial
instrument and is fixed until maturity. The Company mitigates interest rate risks by diversifying portfolios
to include a multitude of different instruments .
b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by
1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on
the Profit After Tax.
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* 812,886 675,362
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* (812,886) (675,362)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

Continue...
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c2) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with

the index.
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
NEPSE - Increase By 1%* 537,643 -
NEPSE - Decrease By 1%* (768,061) -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

¢) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders,
regulators and stakeholders.

d) In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may issue bonus shares or issue new shares

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum

paid up capital of NPR 2.50 billion by Chaitra 2079. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR

1 Billion

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
Bonus Shares of FY 2078-79 = -
Cash Dividend of FY 2078-79 - -
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Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
Profit For the Year 149,071,416 86,026,851
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 149,071,416 86,026,851
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the

Year For Basic Earning per Share 10,000,000 10,000,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares - -
ii) Options - -
iii) Convertible Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the

Year for Restated Earning Per Share - 10,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 14.91 8.60
Diluted Earnings Per Share - -
Restated Basic Earnings Per Share - 8.60

Restated Diluted Earnings Per Share

Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:

i) Fire
i) Motor
iiiy Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

Continue...
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e) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit 276,505,935 9,728,646
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (11,008,304) (5,901,792)
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures (142,916,665) (12,458,649)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 81,931,561 125,053,422
Less: Finance Cost - -
Profit Before Tax 204,512,527 116,421,627
f) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 1,608,745,411 1,565,521,351

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investments

Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other Assets

Total Assets

1,530,098
55,514,447

58,190,992
1,678,896,138

10,479,752
277,786,727
3,691,143,565

1,045,597
35,012,800

53,207,154
1,435,497,264
27,186,671
246,942,606
3,364,413,442

g) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 2,244,298,649 2,048,528,622
Provisions 13,601,149 16,763,378
Deferred Tax Liabilities = -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 35,267,677 39,630,129
Other Liabilities 147,038,980 154,228,661
Total Liabilities 2,440,206,454 2,259,150,789
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52 Related Party Disclosure
(a) Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: NA
Subsidiaries: NA
Associates: NA

Fellow Subsidiaries: NA

Key Management Personnel:

Name Position Remarks
Mr. Ajad Shrestha Chairman
Mr. Sagar Gurung Director

Mr. Ram Bahadur Gurung Director
Mr. Chiranjivi Dwa Director
Ms. Shreejana Subedi Director
Mr Bishnu Prasad Nepal Director
Mr. Panu Dutta Poudel Director
Mr. Kumar Bahadur Khatri Chief Executive Officer

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits - -
Post-employment benefits - -
Other long-term benefits - -
Termination benefits - -
Total - -

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 5,057,731 -
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus = -
i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -
iii) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance - -
ii) Accident Insurance 3 -
ii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 5,057,731 -

Continue...
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(c) Related Party Transactions:

Particulars

Holding
Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel | Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

1,222,000| 1,222,000
2,110,000| 2,110,000
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(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding
Particulars

Company | Subsidiaries | Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -

53 Leases

(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 year to 10 years for 2078 and 2079 . Non-cancellable
periods range from one month to three months. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation
clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR

23,753,336 (Ashadh 31, 2078: NPR 17,584,617).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
ii) Later than 5 years

24,807,672
109,153,756
39,198,560

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end

of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

Continue...
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(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:
NA

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below:

Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year = -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years = -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements
fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment| Investment |Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year - - = - - B
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - - - - -
iii) Later than 5 years - - = - - R
Total - - - - - -

54 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Total - -

55 Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
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56

57

58

59

Events occuring after Balance Sheet

>
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There are no events which require adjustment to the figures appearing in the financial statements as at Ashad end,

2079.

Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)

Total

Miscellaneous

(i) Allamounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

Others
NA
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Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)

A. Information related to Non Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1.

2
3.
4

Date of establishment 1 2064/03/07
Insurer licence date 1 2074/10/24
Insurance business type, nature : General Insurance Business

Date of commencement of business : 2075/03/21

B. The following matters have been approved by the Board of Directors of the company:

1.
2.
3.

10.
11.

12.

13

14.

15.

The license issued by Beema Samiti to carry on the general insurance business is valid.

The company has paid tax, service charges, fine & penalties to be paid under relevant laws and regulations.
The share structure of the company is as follows:

Promoter holding: 70%

Public holding: 30%

There has been no change in the share holding structure of the company during the current year.

The solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti has been maintained by the company. Currently, the solvency
ratio is 2.41 times.

a) The financial amounts of assets as mentioned in Statement of Financial Position (SOFP) are not overstated
than it's fair value.

b) The assets are measured at historical cost other than financial assets which are measured at amortised cost
or fair value as per appropriate accounting policy.

The investments made by the company are in line with prevailing laws.

Number of claim settled within the year 2078-79 is 5,366. The number of outstanding claims as at Ashad end,
2079 is 5,598 . The time frame to settle the outstanding claims is 2 to 3 months.

The company has complied with the provisions of Insurance Act, 2049, Insurance Regualtion, 2049, Company
Act, 2063, Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and other prevailing laws and regulations.

The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted by the company.
The company's financial statements as at Ashad end, 2079 are presented truly and fairly.

The Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

The Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
The internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the company's business.

The company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's
director has interest.

No penalty has been levied by Beema Samiti during the current financial year.
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fairr faarues AHT=I: AT JETH (agredesd! ATIRAT @] ATeTIAd qrafd qar afTcde! ST T
Teg 9 ATAR [ [qaRuAT S TRUST FHITd, I, A1 TAT G A58t q97 araard Hiqe! =i
FTtad AT THTE T4 | ATedide TR (Actual Result) Ieoif@d ST 9=aT f=T g9 985 a7 &l
f=Tar SeI@T (Significant) T8 FTATT G |

2. fer wwfa wame v
feqz Twafq A HeuAT @S MRUS G T GHEIAE! ARTadre & | g9 T Flg [hdral Hed (Book
Value) AT ATAATTHT T@TEUHT B, | THATT JT D] AT TRURT G TAT TATIAT Geells AN AT GTebeor
TRTH |

3. FW & A
feqr FFfa er@Tse Ul fAfd 3@ @2l Hea YUl (Diminishing Balance Method) AR T fafaq &<
2T el TRTH |

a4 4
R qor fhrea=d Y
FrATAT FTHA e
FFIEY TAT AT FTAg ITH %
REIICIEE 30
fasT greg Fwafa Rt

TR AZYT FHEITA (Software) @TE Y aYHT ATAEH T A (AGTH B |
8. Usiepa awrfve wrufoee wrawdt ofifr

GUd g A aTEE A ATAIAATS AT TRUH B, A T L,000 TR FH AR TEITATS @RE FHAA
g F@IET T AT EH G |

Y. NTARY HGT™AT T
F) FHEAM ATIRL TA 045 T ATIF AIHEEAT J04R AR ATIFELH Faedl T Aifq fauar g |
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) T BT

TATSA STGTHT < AR T AT IMAAHT ATIRHT TR TRURT FLHN @3 MU B | faxirg faawor
FTAR Fafa qIT ITTAHT THH T FHT ATGR fa9 w6 95 o1 g4 A28 q=% (Temporary
Difference) 1 FRUT WITHT FoIAT g4 FL MMca qIT FFITAR] T A IJaTA T HIh A@IF
TRUET B | AU AGTATT TIT SMAT FHITS ATES T2 TAMAH farer e wqa= & gt qar
TIEATs AT (Netted Off) T |Iel FTEAR ATAATTHT TIF ATAF G AT A AT QTS
T Aifq fagusr @ | T FR GEEET IWIh q@Tg PRATEATIR FRU Rt gorAar AU 97 THH
ATRT AT ASHIS EATTHT @ oGl AT F TSN FIT GET THH AT | HIUH THH LT H2
qTeeh AT TATTTRT AT FART T AT T8l S |

§. TG q@TSA A

(F) WRPRT TAAUA/ FOTUTAT TTAT AETEH AT
() =rar |iafaer fadim faazor araedr (e 084 AT SXERST g=qaa a1 HOTH a1 T97d
IHRH STHF I HITTTHT TRUH dHIATs A5 Hed (Face Value) a1 TR Hed Hed SF =al
B W AW q@rga T A (@3 & |
() @ () AT I TR FTHITGH TRTHI AR ATFAT HA (Face Value) FT T Hed el ATHT
T TET THHATS AT g ATITRT ATIRHT AT AIRT AT 9T FATIANTE ATIRHAT (Pro-
rata Basis) JTIHT THTATSTT T HIfd (g0 B |

(3) @UE () AT JocA@ XY THISTH TRUHI TR AT HA (Face Value) WaT T Hed HH FTHT
AT FRF IHAATE AN qad (T FAAANTEF ATIHAT (Pro-rata Basis) TIEIETE ATTHRT FTHT
F@rsH T i faguwr @)

(¥) @UE () AT Joi@ TR FHITTAR! =T TF a7 HOTAB] A@I5H TR HA A&l TAR HA FH
g AT AT ¥k ThH axTeR Aa€dT (Provision) T AT (@8 & |

(@) ¥ T focia qesT wgdt fremaT o dae At
rar afafaert faxdirar faawor geamdt faafrer R0ty awifaw d@ qor faxia Fearer qedt fam a7 A
I BITRT AT ATAATEEHT TRTRT AIAATS AT THHAT QTSR ) |

(1) ufsqrs fafies HFUIRT IERAT T q@TE it
qfecter fAfeg FFImrel drashd SATHT TRUH dMHATE R A d@rg T A11d [qgUH 8 | e
TRUEHT AR @IS TRUH Hed AT AR Hedl HH g TTHT &Il Fiieh IHH aRTa Fa&4T (Provision)
T At ferguer @ o

(&) ufsqe fafies FFoelial TRY IRBT HUTTAZEAT T q@TSa Aty
aferer fAfAdE FFaerel JART TP HITTEEHT TRUS ANHIATS ATgd A (Face Value) a1 TR Hedl
T TF 9 B Al HdHT J@rgd 9 Aifq [agusr g | afyd qed w1 I Jed 961 AU AT Far
THAATS ATRETAT g ATLTP] ATRAT HATT AR AT [T THTATIE ATIRHAT (Pro-rata Basis) HATIHT
FHEATST T A fagudr g ¥ afsd Ao 921 WA Aed HH TUAT T X THHATS Al qarg
for AT ATURHAT (Pro-rata Basis) VTSI AT TTHT TGS T HIiq (TP G | ST@TFT TR
HATRT TR Ad FH TUAT F¥eh THA e AT (Provision) T AT [AgUH G |

9. WCH TTAE FHIANSI st
faefl HaT qUPT FRIEAREEH d@TsT ARl Aiqe F# @fvg aear TRuw 3 | fagel qErar e aei ?
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g STHIed AT GIEHTEl (Accrual) HTARAT @ RS |

B. UWEHT SiHIW SR Qe At
AATHT HTHITT ATFRTAT YIEHATAT (Accrual) HATIRHT w@Isd TRUS 3 |
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9Q. TR G ATSIE Afer
A Ftafder faxima faazor gvemdy HEfer, 208y THINH & FaearaT @=a (0% THH ATH! AT
fedTedT @< q@Ts AN IHAATS R ATHT JAHTAR] TAET ATHTICRHT ATTRAT HIHT HIIE g ATI
THFHATE G STHT TR AR AW T dTHT a9l 91g 247 feqredr argwie T Jifq daaved
TRTH F |

93. T gl W Ee e At
FFIAIS FTET STRTAT T&T ATHTeE THITTH JRTAT 99 T qAT AT aTaT Fegdide! diT ATa9ae WA T
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98. T gTEt AU qTRIca AGRAT qETE st
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S@TE T A T3 B |

(@) e gl arua gTic SraRT dETEe it
AT TR A7 GE TR T el AT Tl a19a qTfed a1 17 U7 R0%%, & T I3
T SrHT fAgETEe 0% & AH QU(9)(F) BT AT FHIAH AT Tt 199 afdqerae gv IwH
AT RTH T |

9y. g ATET SIEWIE wife
AT TF R0%Q FT TRT IR, HAATAAT 0% &1 | qU(Q)(T) Tar dmar atafaer faxdra faaor awawr
faferept J0%% &1 FTET THITTH =[hT IS oRTER ATHFH @& ATRTH YO JqTdel g THH ATHT HITAT
A, THATIAR ATHI-AT [GHTeAT AR G& ATRIH! 4O T(ANT IHHATS T [chTHeb! STHIBTHT fTwiraeehl
IR AR ATSHIS TRUH T | AT AT TUHT S0 ZA@ATIHT §ehHT Tl TR G [T AT TTHT AT
STAATTAT AT AT STSHiS T AT &b @ | AT HEAT GolTeT TehT Al [G8T AT ATTTHT STThTed
fAEeT 99 (%) FTHINTH AT PITHT ASHIE T IT FA ITHHATE AT SRISTHT TATZTH G |
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TG FI : FFIATH Gg GoT P ANTETAER HaEdT WEh G T ATAR FHARIE AR JAGH 0 Ffeqerd
ALY GAT @ G WAl aRTEep] THH FHAN D] TAddIE FR 0 AT aRTEREb] THH FHAT
T P AN FHATS] @IATHT STFAT T AT AT g |

[T ST THH FAT : FFIATR FHAR [FAATEA! ATAR AT FHANGED! (A= B3 q9r foxrdT forar

afs=raq Ieae afgHTT |1 9=2T el aidl [4aT aradel IHH dife au TThidl T FaedTad @=H T @9 a&l
HifT fausr 3 |

gisaa w7 qqr farrdr foer : Freer Wl FHAiEEd! qisad g7 aar e e sradewr Twadars qrafed
FHATRT AR TTRT ATedH qASh] ATIRHT Fised 87 qAT [oRTT foer @=iepl Ta=r T Faeqrd= @1

g el Jq e g |

V. VGG AW SaeT it

ITFTEIE ATATHIH] AN FARITIAS TS FHAT (AR X ATAR Fa€dT T Al (Al g |

9T. JUE G qETSd i

AT T I e FTEIIA MR T AAAR TG Y TY G THATTITHT SATem@d T Aq [Tahr
g |

. 3T HfaeeE

AT, ATRT A fedrE, 9 2=y ffad aaded E Faers 9y 3 faedyer T q9rs 7T oa
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(%) FATCT HIAYE ST qETE Afer
HATHRT HIASTT AR ATHT AIATTRT (a9 SHINH T8 Tl ATIRAT a7 HATRT HIHTT TEe Al
AP A TARGT YT WU AGLATHT q@rgA T Al1d [qUH & |

(@) BRI SITEw SISt AErga i

FFIATA AT UA R0%Q T4T AT MAATEGAl R0%Q THITH AFHT AM@H SHIST a19d G2 AT [edhebl
Yo GfqeTd YA AFEAT T A [que g |

() feer acRT SRl STEEE
grar giafqer fadra faaro awedT fAaferer 084 aad fa9Ta au&@ T qvafad qrass @l w1

AT FEATE AT AT ATGA-3 AT @IS AT FFAFaT TR F |

(&) ferr acior wrafed w=EE :
g Ftafaerr fa<ira faaor awedr (Aafrer 0%y d@0 faRra au@ T rafad g=gs AR T
FISHIE fEdTadAT @< @3 Al Faerrad TTH G |

(¥) oIt affevur fife :
ATAATAH! [ETHT FIH e TAHIEEH! ATH SR (AT Teh THART TE HURN AMHIEeeATs QIehrelr
TR FTAT T FT A7aT ATEHHT ATHIATS ATBTATT AT STHT g@I3+ ANd [Tl ) |

(T HHART S AqEAT
T TT 3030 ATAR ATTHY ATAHI GT ATRIHT 10 IfATAA & ATSH THH FHAT ATFH AT

LT RTH G |

(&) T YA
FHFIATA SATHT U R0%% THT ¥O &I IUSHT R THIGTH el ATHTIehebl § TTATT THH AT AT Tedb
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q. Tl gricage
&) =THT AT HHTAT g atebl T - THTH |
&) Wﬁﬁf gidagar (Underwriting Commitments) - qATUHT |
3) HHE AR T dTedhale arHe IIT aTAT Tl a¥ AT I WIHR qH - THUH |
%) A9l a7 ATHBH THATE [GZUHR TITILT - TATHT |
3I) A IS - ATTH |
9. TR 6l STl gTell AU GITIa HEATSH g1 Saqras JReT STUREE
FHFIATS STAThATETE STAFIT & AR STTATAT ThH qAT AT HeATgAHAT (FHIAR) F IJTeAT TR ATHTA
T(E THH TF FE(Ap] dTHTE THAG] ATGRAT M0ca HATS T F1 ATANAT SHACEHT HFIATh] AR 9%
giqeTael g9 ATS THH qTRIAT T Flehl ITAT ATq AT T AN dATAFIT TH B |
3. dHm®r qrafaaT STUHT HifHaar qur faarges - T90H |
8. T, qoIel quT fRR grufaer ahr afvear afdagar - T9Ue |
Y. TR Srfd JgReT |ivg [ SRPreEesT i
q) gvg TRUH! Frafde! WETHE YT THTHT - TR |
1) fashl TRUHT FFIde! Tl 9T F9UH - THUH] |
§. IW TEWRT ARYHT Tt qut fawt/ frat fager domdfier erewmt e, fafa, ofvemor 3 3@ w@a et
faawur -
Suisicalcn AMHIHRT &8 AT TTHRT A (7)) | AT R Tiegsw @ (]
® W AT FRFY T Tl A SFehebl HOTT JAT = T - -
g @i q) TS SRl Hedl fAET q,3095%Y,000 32,0 88,000
) fawrE dwar qgar Haq 93%,000,000 34,400,000
3) AW AT BITHT Uhlehl AN AT - -
¥) HEfEF A B (FE KUE) EHT AT ?,4%%,000 -
T W 9) uferes fatade HEawrer Hord 9¥0q44,000 i
) dfedeh [AMHEE FFIEsH! ATARI SATHT A 99 Y Y8 3% -
3 faa AR Hear e 919,400,000 4,000,000
¥) T TS 9T g AT ¥0,0%Y,034 -
AT 9,99Z, 409,380 839,999,000
9. U Hisgr R TrawuET gRfud do/ fadia gwumer Reae afiaer e feme sl sgRe
e AT fadTar GEATEEHT TEHT Tk HIsaTd FFTH! [EaTad T M (Reconcile) TRUeT, faxiia eamesare
HisaTd THIT TF T AZqHH 3 |
t. dwew/gadAed fod fog dter feame Tt wrafed §iwe )/ aadinesr e Sfaet e fram arawdt
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fAH IRET T Yafad AT T, formract qur dar gfafaae difeger aritam 3 awger
FFIATA BT AT STHT FOATTRT AT F¥IweT aere el difepuept giety fas e o |

fHEHT GaTAS a1 GATABIT TrATeeld SATCh aT GEARIT WUHT SRIER: THUEH |
fiwaa seT wFufeer gReTuTAT fagesr uter RrdY, v qur stifeer: Twwen |

SHEA HT IORT JATUTTA WG IR ST, TUT AT IOhT YHTUTAS W g arahl ama. ¥ & weawdt faa—uret
Y ifrealt 3.9 2T B WRAWT SATS STUd gl URHT T I AT, AT HThTH! HUST IHH
FFAM AT, 0998 FFA T ZhT THIOIH IT Th G |

TRaT IRT dHTYIeEHET URATIT T HRT :
FEIAIS A ATTIH TEAT RRAT T ATHTTeshal TRATIT @ & 33 33% 593 9%

TRaT IReT HTICHET HRUTEE

%) ATATAD ATGAT SAHTF THH HSZTH |

g) ATATS ATIGHT SHeE T TR |

M) SERT SHE SRT &d TTH |

o) STHIEHT 8T TRUHT SAEaH garguaH |

%) AIW ATHT MRTHT ATATA@EEHT A+ ATHT FFIAEEHI d[HMed [8€dT ATRIAT TTHT |

HURE g At EeieT faawor ¢
G AT TEAT ATAGT & AT @ &R G |

)
)

. gohl fi@ﬁ'ﬂ'b'a afim HTRTAT UT (Paid in advance), HThTAT UG g0 et (Call in arrears) ¥ WO ARYHT A%

uw: fsenm FrfvgeT Jawer faawor : 3 |

. Tt gice wwufamT 9@ avt ¥ T T GO G (Amortization) ATEAUHT YHAGT fqavuT : TWTHT |
. TEHIYAT HEST JEATT aTRReT SRIERST faaxuT : o7 |
. AT, AT AT Qe S = faume eomadet fadfier faarurear g5 3 faversur w 9ere W o

ATABTRIGE

() THEfHT TBTEE WHT SRER (Related Parties Transactions)
FEAT faxira @y MU qer Afqereen G9ras aiafaer deTe, Fords qrafde aaees,
IHE FREERT AR T TF AT a7 AI9=T del A7 [quedt 9% geiles aurad (Aeieed! qieaed
I ¥ FHlad HeITE® FHd AT TEH B |

HATAE AT HATARENT F¥el(vdc ATeh a1 TRl FF(AEwh] AFAT AUHI GTHT Feaieg PRI QT
(10) HT =@ TMRTH F |

TH ATIF TUBT HATT GFIHT (a0~ FTHTT-ST-FHIqawd] d&hH] ITEAT STd FeTdehaedls ST
% 24990,000/- WHAT qHIHT TRTH B | THE HTAFRI ATETATE T qTT 1T & K09 834100

AR TRUH B | THH ATARTE THE FIAFR AdRdals HHART FaTe AT AIATEA! dTAR el
faer gaT TR G |

(1) T BT :
FFIAIR] ATAERY AT TET HUTel AT U 045 AT FUEA Higash! ATER TRTH 3 |

(1) FHHATRT AT ATYAHR! FALT G UF FANAH TRTH & |
(&) T fEaraeesd A Mbadd SUATHT @EUa & |
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Graphs of Key Indicators
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FINANCIAL INDICATORS
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CTC Mall (7th Floo

Tel: 01-4233743, 4243072, 4243303, Fax: 977-1-4244013

PROVINCE OFFICE

Province Office - Biratnagar

Biratnagar-04, Munal Path, Morang

Phone : 021-590219

Email Address : biratnagar@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Birgunj

Birgunj-04, BCCI Building, Birta, Parsa
Phone : 051-520666

Email Address : birgunj@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Hetauda

Hetauda-04, Naya Marg, Makwanpur

Phone : 057-527476

Email Address : hetauda@ajodinsurance.com

313115 SoRRd faifdics
AJOD Insurance Limited

r), Sundhara, Kathmandu

Province Office - Pokhara

Pokhara-08, New Road, Kaski

Phone : 061-553986

Email Address : pokhara@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Butwal

Butwal-11, Milan Chowk, Rupandehi

Phone : 071-530566

Email Address : butwal@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Surkhet
Birendranagar-06, Jumla Road, Surkhet
Phone : 083-522552

Email Address : surkhet@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi-04, Chatakpur, Kailali
Phone : 091-410306 , 091-410303
Email Address : dhangadhi@ajodinsurance.com

BRANCH OFFICE

Branch Office - Birtamode

Birtamode-04, 4th Floor of Hanuman Central, Jhapa
Phone : 023-532028

Email Address : birtamode@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Narayangadh

Bharatpur-03, Lions Chowk, Chitwan

Phone : 056-596982

Email Address : narayangadh@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhairahawa
Siddharthanagar-07, Aawa Road, Bhairahawa,
Rupandehi

Phone : 071-575039

Email Address : bhairahawa@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Baneshwor

Kathmandu-10, New Baneshwor, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4795196

Email Address : baneshwor@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhaktapur

Bhaktapur-01, Sallagahrl Bhaktapur

Phone : 01-6620196

Email Address : bhaktapur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Nepalgunj

Nepalgunj-02, Surkhet Road, Banke

Phone : 081-550974

Email Address : nepalgunj@ajodinsurance.com
Branch Office - Itahari

Itahari-06, Purba Line, Sunsari

Phone : 025-589115

Email Address : itahari@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Patan

Lalitpur-05, Kumaripati, Lalitpur

Phone : 01-5550010

Email Address : lalitpur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kalanki

Kathmandu-13, Kalanki Chowk, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-5224225

Email Address : kalanki@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Jorpati

Kathmandu-07, Chabahil, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4594399

Email Address : jorpati@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Banepa

Banepa-05, Tin Dobato, Kavre

Phone : 011-660104

Email Address : banepa@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Parbat

Kushma-05, Loktantrik Chowk, Parbat
Phone : 067-421009

Email Address : parbat@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Janakpur

Janakpur-02, Shiva Chowk, Dhanusha

Phone : 041-590030

Email Address : janakpur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kirtipur

Kirtipur-09, Naya Bazar, Kathmandu

Phone : 01-4333426

Email Address : kritipur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Maitidevi

Kathmandu-30, Maitidevi Temple, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-5900484

Email Address : maitidevi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Budhanilkantha
Budhanilkantha-07, Hattigauda, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4378863

Email Address : budhanilkantha@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - llam

llam-02, llam Municipality Building , llam
Phone : 027-521502

Email Address : ilam@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Damak

Damak-05, Beldangi Road, Jhapa

Phone : 023-585520

Email Address : damak@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Dang

Tulsipur-06, Ghorahi Road, Dang

Phone : 082-523494

Email Address : dang@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Dharan

Dharan-12, Mahendrapath, Sunsari

Phone : 025-531606

Email Address : dharan@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhumahi

Sunwal-12, Bhumahi, Paschim Nawalparasi
Phone : 078-415460

Email Address : bhumahi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Besisahar

Besisahar-07, Tribeni Tole, Lamjung

Phone : 066-521488

Email Address : lamjung@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Rautahat

Chandrapur-04, Chandrapur Chowk, Rautahat
Phone : 055-540640

Email Address : rautahat@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Koteshwor

Kathmandu-32, Koteshwor, Kathmandu

Phone : 01-5199640

Email Address : koteshwor@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Gulmi

Resunga-01, Putalibazar, Tamghas, Gulmi
Phone : 079-520410

Email Address : gulmi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kawasoti

Kawasoti-03, Ramnagar Chowk, Nawalpur
Phone : 078-540849

Email Address : kawasoti@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Simara

Jitpursimara-07, Jitpur Chowk, Bara

Phone : 053-412052

Email Address : simara@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Tokha

Tokha-09, Samakhusi, Kathmandu

Phone : 01-4387344

Email Address : tokha@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Thamel

Kathmandu-29, Mandala Marg, Thamel, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-5910950

Email Address : thamel@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Lalbandi

Lalbandi-07, Lalbandi, Sarlahi

Phone : 046-501422

Email Address : lalbandi@ajodinsurance.com

SUB-BRANCH OFFICE

Sub Branch Office - Lahan

Lahan-04, Hulak Road, Siraha

Phone : 033-564423

Email Address : lahan@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Damauli

Byas-03, NimChowk, Damauli, Tanahu
Phone : 065-563602

Email Address : damauli@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Purbi Rukum
Sisne-06, Chhipridaha, Purbi Rukum
Phone : 088-413126

Email Address : rukum@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Burtibang

Dhorpatan-01, Durbarmarg, Burtibang, Baglung
Phone : 068-410308

Email Address : burtibang@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - West Rukum

Musikot-01, Khalanga, Tribeni Chowk, Paschim Rukum
Phone : 088-530099

Email Address : paschimrukum@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Chapagaun

Godawari-11, Pauli Tole, Chapagaun, Lalitpur
Phone : 01-5265701

Email Address : chapagaun@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Tikapur

Tikapur-01, Lamki, Khakraula Road, Kailali
Phone : 091-560983

Email Address : tikapur@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Tandi

Ratnanagar-01, Bakulahar Chowk, Tandi, Chitwan
Phone : 056-593392

Email : tandi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Palungtar
Palungtar-05, Nagarpalika Tole, Gorkha
Phone : 064-400013

Email : palungtar@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Mahendranagar
Bhimdatta-04, Mahendranagar, Kanchanpur
Phone : 099-520035

Email : mahendranagar@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kapilvastu
Banganga-01, Shanti Tole, Jitpur, Kapilvastu
Phone : 076-550215

Email : kapilvastu@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Bardibas
Bardibas-01, Bardibas, Mahottari
Phone : 044-550514

Email : bardibas@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Lumbini

Lumbini Sanskritik-06, Parsa Chauraha, Rupandehi
Phone : 9857062733

Email : lumbini@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kakarbhitta
Mechinagar-06, Kakarbhitta, Jhapa
Phone : 023-563368

Email : kakarbhitta@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Pathari

Pathari Shanishchare-01, Pathari, Morang
Phone : 021-555334

Email : pathari@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Waling
Waling-08, Waling, Syangja

Phone : 9856052697

Email : waling@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Dailekh
Narayan-01, Dailekh

Phone : 089-590028

Email : dailekh@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Rangeli
Rangeli-07, Rangeli, Morang
Phone : 021-580032

Email : rangeli@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Mahadevbesi
Thakre-06, Mahadevbesi, Dhading

Phone : 010-415131

Email : mahadevbesi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Abukhaireni
Abukhaireni-03, Abukhaireni, Tanahu
Phone : 065-590055

Email : abukhaireni@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Gaur
Gaur-05, Gaur, Rautahat

Phone : 055-520931

Email : gaur@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Sandhikharka
Sandhikharka-01, Media Chowk, Arghakhanchi
Phone: 077-590020

Email : arghakhanchi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kohalpur
Kohalpur-11, Kohalpur, Banke
Phone : 9858014444

Email : kohalpur@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Baglung
Baglung-02, Baglung

Phone : 068-524308

Email : baglung@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Fikkal
Suryodaya-10, Fikkal Bazar, llam
Phone : 9848292295, 9816007768

Sub Branch Office -Phungling
Phungling-05, Phungling, Taplejung
Phone : 9844612098, 9814072578

Sub Branch Office - Phidim
Phidim-01, Gadatantra Chowk, Panchthar
Phone : 9864483385, 9815097694

Sub Branch Office - Mirchaiya
Mirchaiya-06, erchalya Bazar, Katari Chowk, Siraha
Phone : 033-590726

Sub Branch Office - Chhinchu
Bheri Ganga-10, Chhinchu, Surkhet
Phone : 9865540433, 9858074792

EXTENSION COUNTER

Extension Counter - Lagankhel
Sanchayakosh Bhawan, Lagankhel, Lalitpur
Phone : 9851253282

Extension Counter - Bhairahawa
Siddharthanagar-01, Bhairahawa,
Bhansar Karyalaya, Rupandehi
Phone : 9857049063

Email: info@ajodinsurance.com

Extension Counter - Birtamode
Mechi-06, Mechi Bhansar Karyalaya,
Kakarbhitta

Phone : 9817086991

Extension Counter - Ranibhansar
Biratnagar-18, Rani Bhansar Karyalaya, Morang
Phone : 9842032950

Extension Counter - Ghorahi
Ghorahi-15, Ghorahi, Dang
Phone : 9847834657

Chhaya Complex
Chhaya Complex, Thamel, Kathmandu
Phone : 9803453890, 9860118953

Toll Free No. 16600186496

THIRD PARTY COUNTER

Third party Insurance Counter - Ekantakuna
Transport Management Office, Ekantakuna , Lalitpur
Phone : 01-5193191

Third party Insurance Counter - Itahari
Transport Management Office, Itahari, Sunsari
Phone : 9842206319, 9862059342

Third party Insurance Counter - Mahendranagar
Transport Management Office, Mahendranagar,
Kanchanpur

Phone : 9868729101





